Deon Gericke

From: Eileen Raffant <eraffant@judiciary.crg.za>
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 02:38
To: francis@ciubadvocates.ce.za; sophie@clubadvocates.co.za;

info@churchsguarebar.co.za; National Bar Council; Issa@lssa.org.za;
ihbadmin@law.co.za; JHB Bar; ppv@ppv.co.za; ptabar@law.co.za;
reception@loftusadv.co.za; admin@pabasa.co.za; Gauteng Society of Advocates;
tracy.notnagel@gcbsa.co.za; JAA

Subject: URGENT APPLICATIONS: ALLOCATED ROLL: WEEK OF 31 AUGUST TO 4 SEPTEMBER
2020 : THE HONOURABLE MADAM JUSTICE N. JANSE VAN NIEUWENHUIZEN
Attachments: URGENT APPLICATICNS _ THE HONOQURABLE MADAM JUSTICE N JANSE VAN
NIEUWENHUIZEN WEEK OF 31 AUGUST TO 4 SEPFTEMBER 2020 FINAL
ALLOCATIONS.docx
Dear SirfMadam

URGENT APPLICATIONS :THE HONOURABLE MADAM JUSTICE N. JANSE VAN
NIEUWENHUIZEN : 31 AUGUST TO 4 SEPTEMBER 20620

Please find attached the roll reflecting the allocations for the urgent applications for the week of the
31stof August 2020 to the 4th of September 2020.

PLEASE NOTE:

PLEASE CHECK ON WHICH DAY AND AT WHAT TIME YOUR APPLICATION IS REFLECTED ON
THE ROLL.

DUE TO A "MAJOR PROBLEM WITH CASELINES" JUPGE JANSE VAN NIEUWENHUIZEN WAS
UNABLE TO ACCESS/"HAVE SIGHT OF" THE MAJORITY OF THE CASES ON CASELINES.
PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU INVITE Njvn@judiciary.org.za and ERaffant@judiciary.org.za TO
YOUR MATTER ON CASELINES AND/OR PLEASE CHECK IF THE AFORESAID EMAILS
ADDRESSES ARE REFLECTED ON THE "PEOPLE PAGE".

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR DRAFT ORDER IN WORD FORMAT TO ERaffant@judiciary.org.za.
Kind regards

Eileen

E L Raffaii

Secretary fr the Honowable Madam Justice N. Janse van Nieuwenhuizen

“iobiie Me: (22 607 0221

E-Maii adldros s ERaffant@judiciary.org.za
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